
 

Airports, Boat Launch Facilities, Building Inspection, Capital Projects, County Parks, County Surveyor, Engineering, Facilities Maintenance, 
 Fleet Services, Flood Control, LAFCo, Memorial Halls, Planning, Public Transit, Road & Bridge Maintenance, Solid Waste 

 

 

GLENN COUNTY 
Planning & Public Works Agency 
P.O. Box 1070 / 777 N. Colusa Street 
Willows, CA 95988 
530.934.6530 Fax 530.934.6533 
www.gcppwa.net 

 

 

TO: Prospective Bidders          June 9, 2017 
RE: Requests for Information (RFI) Response 

 
 

Questions received are in black, County response is in red. 
 

1. Is it possible for us to attend a site walk with a person knowledgeable with the landfill? 
 
We will not be hosting a site walk due to staff availability. 
 

2. Haling & Associates (H&A) has been the contractor for this work for over 10 years and their 
contract has been extended multiple times. Is the County currently satisfied with the services being 
provided by H&A?  Have there been any performance issues with H&A?  If so, will H&A be allowed 
to provide a proposal for this solicitation? 
 
The County has not had any performance issues with H&A and is satisfied with their work to date. 
Haling & Associates is allowed to provide a proposal in response to this solicitation.  

 
3. Is the County willing to negotiate the proposed agreement such that the indemnification section is 

consistent with existing and upcoming California state law? 
 
Yes. Bidders should advise the County in their proposal of any provisions for which they have 
alternative wording, or any provisions which they cannot accept.  
 
 

Thank you for your consideration of our request. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Cole Grube, PE 
Associate Civil Engineer 


